

CLARICE MARTINS DIAMANTINO

SURFACE DESIGNER & ILLUSTRATOR



www.claridiamantino.com



claridiamantino@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/claridiamantino](https://www.linkedin.com/in/claridiamantino)



+55 11 985503530

WORK EXPERIENCE

○ SURFACE PATTERN DESIGNER

Sep. 2014 – Present | Brooklyn, NY

- **Colette and Blue** (USA) www.coletteandblue.com
I'm working for Colette and Blue since October 2015. Until the present moment, I've designed 150+ pattern collections of different topics for children, young-adult and adult markets. Colette and Blue is representing and selling my work at fairs such as Printsource NY and Premiere Vision NY.

- **Cinnamon Joe's Studios** (UK) www.cinnamonjoestudio.co.uk
I worked for Cinnamon Joe's from Oct. 2014 to Sep. 2015. I designed patterns for children and young-adult markets and had my work represented and sold at fairs such as Surtex, BluePrint Show, London Print Show and many others.

○ GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND ILLUSTRATOR

Aug. 2014 – Present | Brooklyn, NY

- **BETA ID** (Brazil) - www.betaid.com.br
I've been working for this agency since June 2015. Together we develop illustrations for animations, coloring books and many other projects.

- **Quirey Studio** (Brazil) www.estudioquirey.com.br
Through them I'm having the pleasure to graphic design school supplies for brands and licenses such as Disney, Discovery Kids and Hallmark.

○ Sensus Design - ILLUSTRATOR

Sep. 2010 – Sept. 2012 | Bauru, Brazil

- At Sensus Design I provided illustrations and graphic design for school supplies, packaging, clothes, backpacks and toys sold all over Brazil. At Sensus I had the pleasure to work for brands and licenses such as Disney, Mattel, Nickelodeon and Sanrio.

ABOUT ME

I am a graphic designer passionate about surface design, illustration and everything regarding the infant market.

I am back to Brazil after two years living and discovering New York City, the most amazing city I have ever been.

Now more experienced, I am back to my country with a desire to stamp everything that I saw over there!

SKILLS

GRAPHIC DESIGN



ILLUSTRATION



SURFACE PATTERN DESIGN



BRANDING & IDENTITY



ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP



ADOBE INDESIGN



FLASH



LANGUAGES

Native Portuguese

Advanced English

EDUCATION

Universidade Estadual Paulista, Bauru - SP, Brazil

Bachelor in Graphic Design

Feb. 2007 - Dez. 2011

Awarded with First Class Honors.